Correen Kakegamic

TR SRR AR
From: Irene Linklater
Sent: July 7, 2022 9:59 AM
To: Correen Kakegamic
Subject: FW: NAN Legal Internal Prep Session

Aniin Correen:
This is the Internal Negotiation Zoom meeting held on Thursday JUNE 30.

| cant recall if | sent this to you already for the purpose of Honorarium (CHQ REQ) to the negotiation reps of NAN
LEGAL Executive attendance.

If not please contact Shelby to confirm attendance of members Chair, CoChair, Sec Treasurer, Elder BB.
Don was on vacation and | was off sick and did not attend.

Miigwetch
Irene

From: Shelby Percival <ShelbyP @falconers.ca>

Sent: June 28, 2022 12:01 PM

To: Jim Beardy <jimrbeardy@gmail.com>; Jim Beardy (jbeardy@slaamb.on.ca) <jbeardy@slaamb.on.ca>; 'Frank McKay'

<fmckay@windigo.on.ca>; 'jbatise@wabun.on.ca' <jbatise@wabun.on.ca>; Barney Batise <bbatise @sympatico.ca>; Don
Rusnak <drusnak@nanlegal.on.ca>; Irene Linklater <llinklater@nanlegal.on.ca>; Diane Dunford <diane@silverfoam.ca>;

Asha James <ashaj@falconers.ca>; Julian Falconer <julianf@falconers.ca>

Subject: NAN Legal Internal Prep Session

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.
Good morning Negotiations team,

We are proposing an internal prep session to take place on Thursday June 30*" from 11:00am EST to 1:00pm EST in
order to discuss the Terms of Reference for the compensation study and the new language that LAO will be providing in
the updated services agreement.

We received the Terms of Reference for the compensation study yesterday — we will be reviewing it and will be in a
position to provide a briefing note on it by end of the day tomorrow.

LAO has indicated that they will provide an updated draft of the services agreement by end of the day tomorrow
(Wednesday June 29).

We will do our best to have an updated briefing note on their changes for our meeting on Thursday.

If this time works, | will circulate a Zoom invite this afternoon.

Regards,
Shelby Percival
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